
Board of Selectmen Meeting:  September 15, 2014 
Present: Searle, Gibbs, Tsagaris, McCauley, Murphy  
Also Present: Larsen, Jop, Connolly 
Minutes Approved: September 22, 2014 
 
Meeting Called to order at: 7:00pm 
 
Warrants Approved:  none 
 
Announcements:  Ms. Searle noted that Thursday, September 18, is Mom’s Day Out and is 
sponsored by the Wellesley Square Merchants Association. 
 
1.     Citizen Speak 
 
None 
 
2.     Executive Director’s Update 
 
Minutes 
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0) to 
approve the minutes of the August 22, 2014, September 2, 2014 and September 8, 2014 
Board of Selectmen Meetings. 
 
Mr. Murphy noted one typo in the September 2, 2014 minutes. 
 
One Day Special License – St. Andrews Episcopal Church 
 
Ms. Jop noted an application was received from St. Andrews Episcopal Church for a One-Day Special 
License. 
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0) to 
approve the One-Day Special License request from Saint Andrews Episcopal Church, for an 
annual auction and dinner dance to be held on October 18, 2014 at 79 Denton Road.   
 
Cultural Council Appointment 
 
Mr. Larsen reviewed a request for an appointment from the Cultural Council.  
 
Upon a motion made by Ms. Tsagaris and seconded by Ms. Gibbs the Board voted (5-0) to 
appoint Jessica Sherwood Gaul to the Cultural Council for a three year term to expire June 
20, 2017. 
 
Beer & Wine Update 
 
Ms. Jop noted a new provision effective October 23, 2014 which allows for the Sunday sale of 
alcoholic beverages to commence at 10am as opposed to noon. The licensee’s will only need to 
notify the licensing authority about the change of hours if they choose to do so.  The Town  will ask 
current licensees whether they will be making this change but until the 23rd they cannot open 
before noon. 
 
Ms. Jop noted that Attorney, David Himmelberger came upon a question while preparing delivery 
sheets for his clients in regards to the retail sale of beer & wine.  Some of the licensees were 
concerned that should they receive requests from the college campuses for deliveries would they be 



required to do so.  They weren’t in favor of delivery to the colleges and wanted feedback on 
whether this is something that the Board would permit.  Ms. Jop noted the issue was raised with 
Wellesley College during a meeting and Wellesley College in turn submitted a letter stating they 
would support the idea of the Town prohibiting the delivery of alcohol to the campuses. Staff has 
reached out to Babson for similar confirmation.  Ms. Jop asked the Board to consider modifying the 
regulations to be effective January 1, 2015 to formally prohibit delivery to the colleges.  The Board 
noted that they would be in support of this modification. 
 
3.     Review Warrant for October 27, 2014 Special Town Meeting 
 
Mr. Larsen reviewed the draft warrant and noted it reflects most of the information received to date 
including information received from Town Counsel.   The Articles were reviewed by the Board and 
changes to the Warrant were decided.  Mr. Connolly noted no Citizen Petitions were submitted.  Mr. 
Larsen noted the warrant would be reviewed again tomorrow with a small group. 
 
4.     North 40 Update 
 
Mr. McCauley noted the Committee had a report from BETA at last Tuesday’s meeting regarding 
traffic issues, which will be available on the website.  He noted the presentation was interesting and 
that there is a substantial traffic issue on Weston Road and the Linden Street intersection.  He 
briefly reviewed the report.   He noted that BETA will do more current traffic counts and he 
reviewed recommendations from BETA on how to possibly improve intersections.  He noted the 
Committee is also discussing the possibility of bike paths on the North 40 property.  
 
 Mr. McCauley noted a small group met with Community Preservation Committee to go over their 
plans as far as funding requirements for the North 40.  
 
On Sunday two public visioning sessions were conducted.  He noted that they received interesting 
input.  The Committee is currently preparing a report in two stages. The interim report to the 
Selectmen will report on the Committee’s activities to date.  They will follow up with the 
consultants to prepare a more comprehensive report.  Mr. McCauley noted meetings with the 
College continue on a regular basis.  Mr. Murphy noted the tenor of the discussions has been very 
friendly and they are working to continue to gather more information. Mr. Murphy expressed that 
there is some level of frustration that information has not yet been received.    
 
Mr. McCauley walked the Board through the reports received to date to get the Board’s reaction to 
the reports.  Ms. Jop noted neighbors from the Weston and Woodland neighborhoods conducted a 
survey and the results of which specified that they wanted to maintain the North 40 as open space.  
She noted their findings are online.  
 
5.     FY16 Budget Guidelines 
 
Mr. Larsen noted since the last discussion of FY16 he was projecting a deficit of $1.2 million dollars.  
With a few reductions they could reduce the projected deficit to a little over $400,000.   A note was 
sent to the school department requesting some analysis on how their key budget assumptions have 
unfolded.  Mr. Larsen proposed that the Board await feedback from schools on the request before 
working to refine guidelines. 
 
 
6.     Old Business/New Business 
 
Ms. Searle requested that the Board approve free parking in the square from 10am -6 pm for the  
Mom’s Day Out event.   
 



The Board voted 5-0 to approve free parking in Wellesley Square from 10am-6pm on 
September 18, 2014. 
 
Mr. Murphy noted he attended the Permanent Building Committee meeting on Thursday in which 
they toured Fiske Elementary and Schofield Elementary to look at work that was going to be done.  
He noted that there has been a delay on receiving the bids. Bids will be in by next Monday at which 
time they will be evaluated.  He noted that they should receive information the following Thursday 
on the project cost.  
 
Mr. McCauley noted that Wellesley College is having a meeting on Thursday at 7pm in Alumni Hall 
where they will update attendees on their plans for the North 40.  
 
7.     Executive Session 
 
The Board was polled all aye to go into executive session to discuss acquisition of real estate 
including 900 Worcester Street and the North 40. 
 

• 900 Worcester Street 
• North 40 

 
See executive session minutes.  
 
The Board of Selectmen meeting adjourned at 9:20 pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 




